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August 2, 2013

Mr. Nazar Najor

Live Oak Springs Water Company
37820 Old Highway 80

P.O. Box 1241

Boulevard , CA 91905

Dear Mr. Najor:

DRAFT WORK PLAN FOR SOURCE CAPACITY STUDY DATED JULY 2013 AND
RESPONSE TO COMMENTS

LIVE OAK SPRINGS WATER COMPANY

37820 OLD HIGHWAY 80, BOULEVARD, CA 91905

The Department of Environmental Health, Small Drinking Water Program (DEH), has completed
its review of the revised Draft Work Plan for Source Capacity Study for Live Oak Springs Water
Company, dated July 2013, and the Response to Comments for: Draft Work Plan for Source
Capacity Study for Live Oak Springs Water Company, dated May 2013.

Following a complete review of the documents provided DEH finds the proposed work plan
acceptable and is approved.

Please have your consultant provide Peter Neubauer and myself notice a minimum of 48 hours
prior to commencing the source capacity testing. Notification should be made to the following
email address:

Kevin Heaton kevin.heaton@sdcounty.ca.gov

Peter Neubauer peter.neubauer@sdcounty.ca.gov

Should you have any questions, please contact me at (858) 505-6878 or Peter Neubauer at
(858) 694-3113.

Kevin Heaton
2013.08.02
10:54:04 -07'00'

KEVIN M. HEATON, Senior Hydrogeologist, PG 4163, CHg 163
Site Assessment and Mitigation Program

cc: Arthur Storer Driscoll, Ill, DUDEK, 605 Third Street, Encinitas, CA 92024 (email only)
Peter Lu, California Public Utilities Commission (email only)
Peter Neubauer, DEH
Mark McPherson, DEH

"Environmental and public health through leadership, partnership, and science"




